

# NOOR AL-HUDA FARHAN

UAE-Dubai

00971559444803

gonoorfirst@yahoo.com

Jordanian

Married with four children

---

## OBJECTIVEWERK

---

Professional conservator with a 11 years of experience, seeking to leverage her experience and develops a conservation works in site,museum and laboratory and expand an experience in management of heritage.

Looking for a position where I can use my skills, educational background to go more further on museums management and preservation .

---

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Principal conservator

Dubai municipality /2014-till now

Conserve a wide range of archaeological artifacts excavated in Dubai archaeological site and collections of museums

Management of conservation process in the conservation laboratory

Preserve a collections

Management ,evaluation and controlling of storage collections

Preventive conservation for objects and collections

Analysis and examination for object and deterioration ( XRF,XRD.microscopic examination ,visual analysis ,Raman microscope analysis .....etc )

Maintenance for collections in the museums

Controlling and evaluating of collections and storage objects

Communicate with outside ( national and international ) companies and partner

Member in the organization team of conference ( 4<sup>th</sup> international architectural conservation conference and exhibition)

research on beads of sarooq al-hadid ( الأحجار الكريمة في ساروق الحديد،دراسة تحليلية )

Risk assessment for collections and laboratory

Speaker in archaeology 18 /AbuDhabi conference

( conservation of archaeological object in sarourq alhadid )

### **Fine and architectural Conservator**

Kokishkan university( umm qais ) /2007-2013

- Research and scientific conservation trail to conserve with new technology
- Conserved a metal, stone ,bone , pottery, glass and coins ( organic and inorganic ) objects
- Conserved a mosaic floor and plaster on buildings (excavated in ummqais )
- Published a conservation report  
( the studies for cultural heritage NO.1 2007-2008 metal conservation
- Published a conserved object photo  
( the studies for cultural heritage NO.4 2010symposium ancient coins and inscribed tiles in the eastern and western world ( 138,139,140)
- GIS and GPS ( primary)

### **Principal of architectural conservation**

Beat ras /sep2012

- Conserved a wall on a roman shop
- Architectural conservation
- Preservation of collections

### **Archaeologist**

DOA of Jordan /aug 2007

- Excavated in jadara

---

## EDUCATION

---

2004-2008. B.sc in conservation and management of cultural heritage resource

Yarmouk university-Jordan

83.8 ( very good )

---

## SPECIALIZED TRAINING AND SKILLS

---

- Conservation of metal artifact

March 2015 / Dubai municipality

- Principle of historic research

June2015/Dubai municipality

- Preservation of historical heritage

Feb2015 / Dubai municipality

- Archaeological photography skills

March-December 2008 / Yarmouk university

- Programming cultural heritage

Sep 2008/JICA

### Reference

- ❖ Prof.ken matsumoto ( project manager)

Kokushikan university ,Japan

Tel: 00814273623423

Mobile:008119022246256 . Mail : matumoto@ kokushikan.ac.jp

- ❖ Prof. Wasted al sekhaneh

Chairman of department of conservation applied science in archaeology

Yarmouk university

Mobil 00962799254464

